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Ruth Nettles

From: Tommy Williams

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2003 11:21 AM
To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: help

Application for transfer of IXC Certificate No. 4031 from Broadwing Telecommunications,
Inc. to C III Ops; and petition for waiver

----- Original Message-----

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2003 11:10 AM
To: Tommy Williams

Subject: RE: help

Can you send me a copy of the docket title as you'd like for it to read? And I can use
this e-mail as documentation for the change.

----- Original Message-----

From: Tommy Williams

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2003 11:09 AM
To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: help

Go ahead and put me down as OPR. The heading needs to have the transfer of the ALEC
certificate removed because they will only be transfering the IXC certificate.

----- Original Message-----

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2003 11:02 AM
To: Tommy Williams

Subject: RE: help
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----- Original Message-----

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2003 10:52 AM
To: Tommy Williams

Subject: RE: help

Yes, this is the same docket. Thanks for your help though. egg

----- Original Message----- CMP “ b €0
From: Tommy Williams COM s < 7
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2003 10:57 AM CTR C ~
To: Ruth Nettles ECR [« A - 4
Subject: RE: help GCL ‘E; 'f—_

OPC =
MMS z OO
Is this the docket concerning C III Communications? EE =~
[~

o
TE NN
o O

Q

]

Tommy, check it out...Docket 030288. I was e-mailing Jackie, and told her that we needed
to complete this form yesterday and we can always make revisions when staff gets assigned.
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From: Tommy Williams

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2003 3:13 PM
To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: help

Yep, she is out this afternoon.

----- Original Message-----

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2003 3:12 PM
To: Tommy Williams

Subject: help

Tommy, I really need your help on a docket. I e-mailed Jackie but she has not responded,
can you come to the Clerk's office and review this new docket?



